LIST OF ISSUES & CONCERNS Appendix "A"
Description For Bid

Pr.'ospec e Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder YN
Asiaprime 1 |Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Pages 45 to 64 of the Bidding Documents We respectfully write to seek technical clarifications and considerations regarding the Yes, plywood is acceptable, as long as it is not made of fiberboard Y
Commodities Specifications Specifications material specifications, delivery period, and packaging requirements outlined in the materials.
Corp. bidding documents for the above-referenced project, specifically concerning the following

items under the Kindergarten Learning Package: Solid wood refers to wood that comes directly from a cut section of a

« Filipino Alphabet Puzzle (Uppercase and Lowercase Letters — Wood) tree, without any fillers or layers. It is a natural, whole wood material

« Pattern Blocks (Wood) that has not been engineered or processed into composite forms;

« Shape Lacing Card (Wood)

« All Wooden Boxes for Educational Toys Engineered Wood (such as engineered bamboo and plywood) is a

As specified, these items are required to be manufactured from kiln-dried solid wood composite material made from layers of wood with a veneer top layer,

such as gmelina, pine, basswood, juniper, or other acceptable wood types not classified |offering stability and resistance to moisture; while

as endangered by the DENR. Engineered bamboo is also permitted, while fiberboard is

strictly prohibited. Fiberboard including Medium-Density Fiberboard (MDF) made from

wood fibers and resins, often used for its affordability and versatility.

In this regard, we respectfully seek the Committee’s guidance on whether plywood may |MDF absorbs water and other liquids easily, causing it to swell, warp,

be or even disintegrate. This makes it unsuitable for areas with high

considered an acceptable alternative material for the above items, provided it complies |humidity or potential water exposure.

with all

relevant safety and quality standards. Henceforth, the use of both solid wood and engineered wood shall

be allowed for the following items: Pattern Blocks, Tangrams,

This request is made in view of the practical and safety-related limitations associated Shape Sorter, Filipino Alphabet Puzzle Uppercase Letters, Filipino

with solid wood, which can be prone to splintering, cracking, and dimensional Alphabet Puzzle Lowercase Letters, Shape Lacing Cards, Picture

instability—especially with frequent handling by young children or in heavier Puzzle, and Storage Box. However, for Table Blocks and Lacing

components such as toy storage boxes. In contrast, high-grade plywood, manufactured |Beads, only solid wood shall be used.

using non-toxic adhesives and certified to

international child safety standards, offers a range of advantages: Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2.

« Superior durability and dimensional stability

* Reduced risk of splintering and breakage

« Greater resistance to warping and deformation

« Lighter weight for improved handling and safety

« A safer overall profile for early childhood learning environments

We assure the Department that any plywood used will strictly adhere to national and

international safety standards, including but not limited to EN-71 and PNS/BHDT ISO

8124-1, 2, 3:2008 (Safety of Toys — Parts 1: Mechanical and Physical Properties; 2:

Flammability; 3: Migration of Certain Elements). All materials will be carefully selected

to ensure they are fully appropriate for children's educational use in both form and

function.

Request the Department’s favorable consideration of our proposal to use compliant

plywood as a safe and cost-effective alternative to solid wood
Asiaprime 2 Section VIII. Class "A" Documents |Legal Documents Clarification on Legal Documents Apostille certificates do not expire. However, while the apostille itself N
Commodities Checklist of does not expire, the legal documents it validates may have an expiration
Corp. Technical and We seek confirmation on the validity or expiration period of legal documents submitted |date. Therefore, legal documents that have already expired may no

Financial Documents

through apostille or consularization, to ensure full compliance with procurement
requirements.

longer be accepted.

Page 10f 18




Prospective Description For Bid
rOSE Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder YN
Asiaprime 3 | Section VI. Schedule | B. Contract Duration |Complete delivery shall be made within one hundred Request for Extension of Delivery Period Retained the original provision indicated in the Bidding Documents. N
Commodities of Requirements twenty (120) calendar days from the date of receipt of
Corp. the Notice to Proceed (NTP). We respectfully request an extension of the delivery period from 120 calendar days to
200 calendar days, considering the following factors:
o Door-to-door delivery to multiple District Offices and SDOs
o Possible transportation delays due to weather conditions
o Time required for customs clearance and logistics coordination
This additional lead time will help ensure the safe and timely delivery of all goods in
compliance with quality expectations.
Asiaprime 4 | Section VII. Technical Packing 2. All items comprising 1 package should be placed |Clarification and Proposed Modification of Packaging Requirements Suppliers are required to comply with the packaging requirement N
Commodities Specifications together in 1 main box wrapped with a protective cover. | The technical specification states: specified in the Bidding Documents.
Corp.
"All items comprising 1 package should be placed together in 1 main box wrapped with a
protective cover."
Due to the varying sizes, heights, and widths of the educational toys, wrapping all nine
items together in bubble wrap may increase the risk of damage during transit. As such,
we respectfully propose the following alternative packaging method to ensure better
protection:
o Individually wrap each toy in bubble wrap
o Place all wrapped items securely in one main box
o Place protective foam padding on all sides and between the toys within the box to
prevent damage due to impact or movement.
Atlanta Industries | 5 | Section III. Bid Data ITB Clause 5.3 For this purpose, contracts similar to the projects shall |Given numerous questions pertaining to the definition of SLCC, avoid confusion and to |Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2. Y
Inc. Sheet be: allow for better participation of other interested bidders, may we request for your
SLCC consideration that the definition of similar project shall be re-phrased to:
a. Supply and Delivery of Educational Toys
(Note: Computers, laptops, book, and TVL are not a. Supply and Delivery of Laptops and/or other IT Equipment related to the project (i.e.
considered similar contract) computers, desktops, servers, routers and storage systems)?
b. completed within a period of at least ten (10) years
immediately
preceding the deadline for the submission and receipt
of bids.
Atlanta Industries | 6 |Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Pattern blocks should be manufactured from kiln-dried |Can you confirm if the use of engineered bamboo is acceptable for all wooden Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2. Y
Inc. Specifications Specifications solid wood such as Gmelina, pine, bass, juniper, components, including storage boxes, as long as it's kiln-dried and not on the DENR

and/or other wood materials such as engineered
bamboo; No Fiberboard allowed.

endangered list?
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Prospective Description For Bid
rOSE Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin

Bidder YN
Atlanta Industries | 7 |Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |The surface finish of inside materials shall be Is there a standard surface roughness or smoothness (e.g., grit size used in final None. Please refer to the Bid Bulletin No. 2 relative to varnish and paint Y
Inc. Specifications Specifications unpatterned smooth with sufficient varnish/paint sanding) required to meet the "smooth finish" requirement mentioned for all wooden coating.

coating, and the wood texture will not be visible after pieces?

paint/varnish application;
Atlanta Industries | 8 |Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |The surface finish of inside materials shall be Are there specific requirements or standards for the paint coating thickness (in microns |None. Please refer to the Bid Bulletin No. 2 relative to varnish and paint Y
Inc. Specifications Specifications unpatterned smooth with sufficient varnish/paint or number of layers) to ensure full coverage and safety? coating.

coating, and the wood texture will not be visible after

paint/varnish application;
Atlanta Industries | 9 |Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |The surface finish of inside materials shall be Do we need to apply varnish over painted surfaces, or is either paint or varnish sufficient|Not required. Please refer to the Bid Bulletin No. 2 relative to varnish Y
Inc. Specifications Specifications unpatterned smooth with sufficient varnish/paint as long as it's certified non-toxic? and paint coating.

coating, and the wood texture will not be visible after

paint/varnish application;
Atlanta Industries | 10 | Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Measurements For the -3% tolerance allowed in size measurements, should this be calculated based on |Per piece. N
Inc. Specifications Specifications the nominal dimension per piece or the average across a full set?

All size measurements are with -3% Tolerance
Atlanta Industries | 11 | Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Measurements In multi-part items like table blocks and lacing beads, does DepEd require test Yes. Please refer to Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding N
Inc. Specifications Specifications documentation or inspection reports to verify compliance with dimensional tolerances? |documents.

All size measurements are with -3% Tolerance
Atlanta Industries | 12 | Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Measurements For puzzle-based items (e.g., tangrams, alphabet boards), is there a specific clearance or |Yes. Please refer to Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding N
Inc. Specifications Specifications gap tolerance allowed between each piece and its corresponding slot in the frame? documents.

All size measurements are with -3% Tolerance
Atlanta Industries B. Dimensional Measurements In the alphabet puzzles, certain letters like "N" and "Ng" are specified as larger - can No exact dimension. Please refer to Section VII. Technical Specifications N

Inc.

13 | Section VII. Technical

Each uppercase letter should be a minimum
1.5” X 1.5” except N and NG, which will have
a larger measurement;

DepEd provide exact dimensions or should we proportionally scale them from the 1.5"
standard?

relative to the measurement of N and NG letter which will have a larger
measurement.
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Prospective Description For Bid
5 F Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder YN
Atlanta Industries | 14 | Section VII. Technical C. Interlocking/ Measurements For components like the cylinder fitting into the unit ark or beads fitting through laces, |Please refer to Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding N
Inc. Specifications Assembly Fit is there a minimum or maximum clearance fit DepEd considers acceptable (e.g., 0.5mm [documents.
play)?

Atlanta Industries | 15 | Section III. Bid Data C. Interlocking/ Section 20.1 Should test-fit functionality (e.g., peg in hole, bead on lace) be demonstrated using Please refer to Annex D. Inspection and Test Protocols of the bidding N
Inc. Sheet Assembly Fit actual samples during post-qualification? documents.

Annex "D" Inspection and Test Protocol
Atlanta Industries | 16 | Section VII. Technical D. Storage Box Packing Are we allowed to slightly round the edges of the wooden boxes (for child safety), or must |Yes and provided the minimum dimensions of items are still in place. N
Inc. Specifications Construction we strictly follow the given dimensions including coners?
Atlanta Industries | 17 | Section VII. Technical D. Storage Box Measurements Is the 0.35" side thickness and 0.110" cover/base thickness for storage boxes required |Please refer to Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding N
Inc. Specifications Construction for all sides or only for structural/load-bearing sides? documents.
Atlanta Industries | 18 | Section VII. Technical D. Storage Box Specifications Must the wood sliding cover be flush with the box edges, or is a small overhang allowed |Please refer to Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding N
Inc. Specifications Construction for gripping/handling purposes? documents.
Atlanta Industries | 19 | Section VII. Technical E. Non-Toxicity Product Certification and Standards: Does the non-toxicity requirement applicable to both painted/varnished wood surfaces |Please refer to Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding N
Inc. Specifications Requirements and packaging materials (e.g., bubble wrap, glue, or printed carton labels)? documents.

Paint, lacquer, varnish, and plastic materials used

must be certified non-toxic by an agency or institute

locally or internationally recognized. It should be BPA

free.
Atlanta Industries | 20 | Section VII. Technical E. Non-Toxicity Product Certification and Standards: Does DepEd maintain a list of approved or recommended testing laboratories, either No N
Inc. Specifications Requirements local (e.g., FDA-accredited) or international?

Each item or package must have been issued a
Certificate of Product Notification for Toys & Childcare
Articles, duly issued by the FDA. All certifications that
will be submitted must be valid within the procurement
and testing period, and must refer to the item/goods
being offered.
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Description For Bid

Pr.'ospec e Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder YN
Atlanta Industries | 21 | Section VII. Technical E. Non-Toxicity Product Certification and Standards: Should the certification explicitly state that the materials are "BPA-free", or is general BPA Free. Please refer to Section VII. Technical Specifications of the N
Inc. Specifications Requirements non-toxic certification acceptable? bidding documents.

Paint, lacquer, varnish, and plastic materials used

must be certified non-toxic by an agency or institute

locally or internationally recognized. It should be BPA

free.
Atlanta Industries | 22 | Section VII. Technical|E. Non-Toxicity Imported products should pass international quality Is it acceptable for the supplier to use a combination of different certifications (e.g., Yes. Please refer to Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding N
Inc. Specifications Requirements control product standards and have international EN71 for paint, ISO 8124 for plastic components) to demonstrate compliance? documents.

quality control product markings such as Conformité

Européenne (CE), International Organization for

Standardization (ISO), American Society for Testing and

Materials (ASTM), American Society for Quality (ASQ),

Association Francaise pour le contréle industriel de la

qualité (AFCIQ), German Association for Quality (DGQ),

European Organization for Quality (EOQ), Internal

Quality Assurance (IQA), European Standard EC, or

EN71.
Atlanta Industries | 23 | Section VII. Technical E. Non-Toxicity Packing Permanent labels or markings (such as "Non-toxic" or safety symbols) required to appear |No. Please refer to Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding N
Inc. Specifications Requirements on the products or packaging themselves? documents.
Atlanta Industries | 24 | Section VII. Technical E. Non-Toxicity Packing Painting method for Uppercase and Lowercase letters on the Filipino alphabet puzzles (is [ None. Please refer to the Bid Bulletin No. 2 relative to varnish and paint Y
Inc. Specifications Requirements sticker-like application acceptable?) coating.
Atlanta Industries | 25 | Section VII. Technical F. Marking and Specifications: For compliance with RA 10620 (Toy and Game Safety Labeling Act of 2013): Please refer to RA 10620 and its IRR in conjuction with the Section VII. N
Inc. Specifications Labeling Requirements Technical Specifications.

Compliant with RA 10620, also known as “Toy and
Game Safety Labeling Act of 2013”. Labeling and other
info must also be placed in the Manual.

o Are there required warning phrases or symbols (e.g., age appropriateness, "Not
suitable for children under 3 years," choking hazard)?
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Description For Bid

Pr"ospe ez Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder YN
Atlanta Industries | 26 | Section VII. Technical F. Marking and Specifications: For compliance with RA 10620 (Toy and Game Safety Labeling Act of 2013): Please refer to RA 10620 and its IRR in conjuction with the Section VII. N
Inc. Specifications Labeling Requirements Technical Specifications.

Compliant with RA 10620, also known as “Toy and o Are both English and Filipino translations mandatory on the labels?

Game Safety Labeling Act of 2013”. Labeling and other

info must also be placed in the Manual.
Atlanta Industries | 27 | Section VII. Technical F. Marking and Specifications: For compliance with RA 10620 (Toy and Game Safety Labeling Act of 2013): Please refer to RA 10620 and its IRR in conjuction with the Section VII. N
Inc. Specifications Labeling Requirements Technical Specifications.

Compliant with RA 10620, also known as “Toy and o Can the required safety labeling be printed on the Instruction Manual only, or does it

Game Safety Labeling Act of 2013”. Labeling and other |need to be physically affixed to the product or packaging itself?

info must also be placed in the Manual.
Atlanta Industries | 28 | Section VII. Technical F. Marking and Specifications: For the engraved marking "DepEd Property - Not for Sale" and logo: Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2. Y
Inc. Specifications Labeling Requirements

Each set should come in a sliding storage box o Can you provide the official logo template with required size, resolution, and placement

manufactured from kiln-dried solid wood such as guidance?

Gmelina, pine, bass, juniper, and/or other better wood

materials such as engineered bamboo which are not

listed in the DENR endangered trees; with a wood

sliding cover and bottom; no fiberboard

allowed. DepEd Property Not for Sale with DepEd Logo

engraved on top of the storage box (Template to be

provided by BLR);
Atlanta Industries | 30 | Section VII. Technical F. Marking and Specifications: For the engraved marking "DepEd Property - Not for Sale" and logo: No for stickers or silk screen printing. Mechanical or Laser engraving is Y
Inc. Specifications Labeling Requirements acceptable.

Each set should come in a sliding storage box Are we allowed to use stickers or silk screen printing for the DepEd logo and label, or

manufactured from kiln-dried solid wood such as must all markings be laser engraved or mechanically carved? Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2.

Gmelina, pine, bass, juniper, and/or other better wood

materials such as engineered bamboo which are not

listed in the DENR endangered trees; with a wood

sliding cover and bottom; no fiberboard

allowed. DepEd Property Not for Sale with DepEd Logo

engraved on top of the storage box (Template to be

provided by BLR);
Atlanta Industries | 31 | Section VII. Technical F. Marking and Packing Should the packaging or box label also include: Please refer to the Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding N
Inc. Specifications Labeling Requirements documents.

o Manufacturing information such as batch number, manufacturer name, country of
origin, and certification references?

Atlanta Industries | 32 | Section VII. Technical F. Marking and Packing Should the packaging or box label also include: Please refer to the Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding N
Inc. Specifications Labeling Requirements documents.

o Is it necessary for each individual item to carry the required labeling, or will labeling
on the outer box and instruction manual suffice for sets containing multiple
components?
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Pro: ti Description For Bid
5 SF ve Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin

Bidder YN
Atlanta Industries | 33 | Section VII. Technical F. Marking and Packing Preferred packaging material (item 16 under packing). Is plastic sheet acceptable? Please refer to the Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding N
Inc. Specifications Labeling Requirements documents.
Cosmic 34| Section III. Bid Data Section 20.1 Fiberboard Test and Wood and Herbarium In reference to the testing to be conducted by FPRDI: Wood and Herbarium Identification Test is considered as a single test to Y
Technologies Inc. Sheet Identification Test test the identity of wood samples per DOST-FPRDI website and related

Certification from DOST - Forest Products Research Does "fiberboard test" refer to Hardness Analysis? articles. Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2.

and

Development Institute (FPRDI)
Cosmic 35| Section III. Bid Data Section 20.1 Fiberboard Test and Wood and Herbarium In reference to the testing to be conducted by FPRDI: Wood and Herbarium Identification Test is considered as a single test to Y
Technologies Inc. Sheet Identification Test test the identity of wood samples per DOST-FPRDI website and related

Certification from DOST - Forest Products Research If a wood identification test has already been conducted, is there still a need to perform a|articles. Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2.

and herbarium test?

Development Institute (FPRDI)
Cosmic 36| Section III. Bid Data Section 20.1 Submission of Samples: As indicated in the Post-Qualification stage, two (2) samples per lot are required. Only in the post-qualification N
Technologies Inc. Sheet However, are we also required to bring a set of samples during the bid opening?

In addition to the documentary requirements to be

submitted during postqualification as provided under

ITB Clause 20.1, the bidder/s having the

Lowest Calculated Bid/s shall submit samples

TWO (2) sets of samples for each lot.
Cosmic 37 | Section VI. Schedule | B. Contract Duration |Complete delivery shall be made within one hundred In consideration of the production and delivery requirements, may we respectfully Retained the original provision indicated in the Bidding Documents. N
Technologies Inc. of Requirements twenty (120) calendar days from the date of receipt of |request an extension of the delivery period from 120 calendar days to 200 calendar

the Notice to Proceed (NTP). days?
Cosmic 38 | Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Pattern blocks should be manufactured from kiln-dried |We would also like to propose that the following items be allowed to be produced using |Yes, plywood is acceptable, as long as it is not made of fiberboard Y

Technologies Inc.

Specifications

Specifications

solid wood such as Gmelina, pine, bass, juniper,
and/or other wood materials such as engineered
bamboo; No Fiberboard allowed.

plywood instead of other wood materials, as plywood offers better durability and
resistance to breakage, especially for thinner components:

*Uppercase and Lowercase Letter Alphabets

*Shape Lacing Cards
Pattern Blocks and Wooden Box
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Solid wood refers to wood that comes directly from a cut section of a
tree, without any fillers or layers. It is a natural, whole wood material
that has not been engineered or processed into composite forms;

Engineered Wood (such as engineered bamboo and plywood) is a
composite material made from layers of wood with a veneer top layer,
offering stability and resistance to moisture; while




Description For Bid
Pr.'ospec tie Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder
Y/N
Fiberboard including Medium-Density Fiberboard (MDF) made from
wood fibers and resins, often used for its affordability and versatility.
MDF absorbs water and other liquids easily, causing it to swell, warp,
or even disintegrate. This makes it unsuitable for areas with high
humidity or potential water exposure.
Henceforth, the use of both solid wood and engineered wood shall
be allowed for the following items: Pattern Blocks, Tangrams,
Shape Sorter, Filipino Alphabet Puzzle Uppercase Letters, Filipino
Alphabet Puzzle Lowercase Letters, Shape Lacing Cards, Picture
Puzzle, and Storage Box. However, for Table Blocks and Lacing
Beads, only solid wood shall be used.
Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2.
Columbia 39| Section I. Invitation |Deadline for Bids must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat on |We are a large Joint Venture Partnership that wishes to participate in the above-entitled |Retained the original provision indicated in the bidding documents. N
Technologies Inc. to Bid Submission of Bids or before 10:00 A.M. (Philippine Standard Time), of July | Public Bidding which was published by your good selves in the PhilGEPS last 27 June
16, 2025 at Office Facility of the former Systems 2025. Bid submission therefore is scheduled for 16 July 2025.
Division (near Motorpool area), DepEd Complex,
Meralco Ave., Pasig City. Bids will be opened Anent thereto, we are extremely surprised that a mere TWELVE (12) calendar days are
immediately after the aforementioned deadline for allotted for the bidders to prepare for such a large P2.65B project for the supply of
receipt of bids, in the presence of the bidders’ twenty-nine (29) lots consisting of nine (9) items each for delivery to 35,970 elementary
representatives who choose to schools in eighty-two (82) provinces nationwide. The computation of the logistics costs
attend the activity. alone is a major challenge, not to mention the strategic planning for the same, as our
country is an archipelago of thousands of islands minus an ideal transportation
infrastructure in place.
Additionally, the bidders who are considered to have submitted the lowest calculated bid
are required during post-qualification to submit two (2) sets of samples for each lot
conceivably within a period of thirty-one (31)calendar days from bid posting, per RA
9184 timelines, making it highly improbable to produce, ship out and submit the
samples on time. Such a tight schedule would certainly benefit only the six or seven
suppliers who were ready to participate in the aborted public bidding for the same
Project last year.
Also, we wish to request for a review of the project delivery timelines to realistically cover
the rainy season and the circumstances cited above, such as the restrictions on the San
Juanico bridge, to avoid project delays that are both costly and stressful to all
concerned.
Accordingly, to level the playing field, as the Procurement Law requires, we are herewith
requesting that the above issues and concerns be addressed by the BAC and that the bid
submission deadline be moved by THIRTY (30) calendar days from the last day of posting
the Invitation to Bid to give equal chance to all suppliers who wish to offer their products
and services AND PROVIDE DepEd A TRULY COMPETITIVE PUBLIC BIDDING OF ITS
SCHOOL REQUIREMENTS
Columbia 40 | Section III. Bid Data ITB Clause 15 Submission of Technical and Financial Documents Should we bid for all 29 lots, are we required to submit individual sets of bid documents |You may submit only one (1) set of technical component if you wish to N

Technologies Inc.

Sheet

for each lot, or would one (1) set of documents suffice for the whole lot?

bid on multiple lots. For the financial component, individual bid forms
and price schedules per lot are required.
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Description For Bid

Pfospec e Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder YN
Columbia 41 | Section VII. Technical A. General Imported products should pass international quality Will you consider other/equivalent international quality control product standards with |Yes. Please refer to Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding N
Technologies Inc. Specifications Specifications control product standards and have international valid international quality control product mark which are not part of the list provided? |documents.

quality control product markings such as Conformité

Européenne (CE), International Organization for

Standardization (ISO), American Society for Testing and

Materials (ASTM), American Society for Quality (ASQ),

Association Francaise pour le contréle industriel de la

qualité (AFCIQ), German Association for Quality (DGQ),

European Organization for Quality (EOQ), Internal

Quality Assurance (IQA), European Standard EC, or

EN71.
Columbia 42 | Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Technical Specifications Since some of the toys need to be bonded, are there specific requirements for the No specific requirements for bonding glue. Please refer to Section VII. N
Technologies Inc. Specifications Specifications bonding glue? Would it need a separate formaldehyde testing certificate? Technical Specifications of the bidding documents.
Columbia 43 | Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Suppliers must be a holder of a valid License to In place of the FDA Certificate of Product Notification, will you consider other No. N
Technologies Inc. Specifications Specifications Operate for Toys and Childcare Articles as international certifications equivalent to FDA, e,g. FDA-equivalent certification issued to

Manufacturer/Trader/Distributor a foreign manufacturer?

(Importer/Wholesaler/Exporter) from the FDA.
Columbia 44 | Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Technical Specifications What is the specific Pantone color code required for the toy samples? No particular color guide but with the same hue to the indicated colors N
Technologies Inc. Specifications Specifications per item.
Columbia 45 | Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Technical Specifications On the Picture Puzzle Toys, pls provide all the Hi Res Tiff or PNG file for pictures and for |It is clarified that images in the puzzles should emanate from the Y

Technologies Inc.

Specifications

Specifications

the toy container box

supplier. Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2. which states that picture
puzzle themes must be appropriate for the kinder garten level e.g.
Family, Community Places, Transportation, Nature, Plants, and
Animals found in the Philippines. Board picture puzzles should be
wordless.

All images of the puzzles should be copyright free or free from copyright
infringement and should have a minmum resolution of 300 dpi.
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Prospective
Bidder

Provision

Description

Specification

Appeals/Requests

BAC's Responses

For Bid
Bulletin
Y/N

Columbia

Technologies Inc.

Section VII. Technical
Specifications

B. Detailed Technical
Specifications

Each set should come in a sliding storage box
manufactured from kiln-dried solid wood such as
Gmelina, pine, bass, juniper, and/or other better wood
materials such as engineered bamboo which are not
listed in the DENR endangered trees; with a wood
sliding cover and bottom; no fiberboard

allowed. DepEd Property Not for Sale with DepEd Logo
engraved on top of the storage box (Template to be
provided by BLR);

Please provide template for the engravings on the storage box; do we need to Lacquer the

box; do we need a handle to slide open the box?

For engraving, template shall be provided by BLR to the winning
bidder/s.

On box specifications, please refer to Section VII. Technical
Specifications of the bidding documents.

Columbia

Technologies Inc.

Section VII. Technical
Specifications

B. Detailed Technical
Specifications

Each set should come in a sliding storage box
manufactured from kiln-dried solid wood such as
Gmelina, pine, bass, juniper, and/or other better wood
materials such as engineered bamboo which are not
listed in the DENR endangered trees; with a wood
sliding cover and bottom; no fiberboard

allowed. DepEd Property Not for Sale with DepEd Logo
engraved on top of the storage box (Template to be
provided by BLR);

Please provide the Tiff or high-resolution image in PNG or Tiff, for the DEpEd logo?

To be provided to the winning bidder/s

Columbia

Technologies Inc.

Section V. Special
Conditions of
Contract

GCC Clause 1

MOTHER/MAIN BOX

The box must be able to contain the 9 items with
individual boxes /wrappers

(please refer to the minimum technical specification for
the size of

box/wrapper per item).

For a box with overlap joints, the overlap joint shall be
fixed by high-grade

glue, and its outside joint shall be reinforced by a 50.8
mm packaging tape

or better. Tin/staple wires shall not be used to reinforce
the joints.

What are the requirements/dimensions for the mother/main box?

Please refer to Section V. Special Conditions of Contract, GCC Clause 1,
page 34, of the bidding documents.

Elite Industries

Section VII. Technical
Specifications

B. Detailed Technical
Specifications

Pattern blocks should be manufactured from kiln-dried
solid wood such as Gmelina, pine, bass, juniper,
and/or other wood materials such as engineered
bamboo; No Fiberboard allowed.

Classification of Plywood. We would like to clarify if plywood is considered “other wood
material”, similar to engineered bamboo. While they differ in raw materials wood veneers
for plywood and bamboo strips for engineered bamboo both are engineered, man-made
composites. Since engineered bamboo is accepted as “other wood material,” we
respectfully suggest that plywood be considered the same, given their similar nature and

function.

Yes, plywood is acceptable, as long as it is not made of fiberboard
materials.

Solid wood refers to wood that comes directly from a cut section of a
tree, without any fillers or layers. It is a natural, whole wood material
that has not been engineered or processed into composite forms;

Engineered Wood (such as engineered bamboo and plywood) is a
composite material made from layers of wood with a veneer top layer,
offering stability and resistance to moisture; while

Fiberboard including Medium-Density Fiberboard (MDF) made from
wood fibers and resins, often used for its affordability and versatility.
MDF absorbs water and other liquids easily, causing it to swell, warp,
or even disintegrate. This makes it unsuitable for areas with high
humidity or potential water exposure.

Henceforth, the use of both solid wood and engineered wood shall
be allowed for the following items: Pattern Blocks, Tangrams,
Shape Sorter, Filipino Alphabet Puzzle Uppercase Letters, Filipino
Alphabet Puzzle Lowercase Letters, Shape Lacing Cards, Picture
Puzzle, and Storage Box. However, for Table Blocks and Lacing
Beads, only solid wood shall be used.

Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2.
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Description For Bid
Pr.'ospec e Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder YN
Elite Industries 50 | Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Pattern blocks should be manufactured from kiln-dried | Plywood Identification Test. We seek clarification on the required testing method for Yes, plywood is acceptable, as long as it is not made of fiberboard Y
Specifications Specifications solid wood such as Gmelina, pine, bass, juniper, plywood. According to DOST-FPRDI, plywood is not subject to species-level identification | materials.
and/or other wood materials such as engineered due to its layered, bonded nature, which alters the wood structure. Instead, it is verified
bamboo; No Fiberboard allowed. through physical examination of its construction and materials, which we respectfully Solid wood refers to wood that comes directly from a cut section of a
suggest should be accepted as sufficient and compliant for this procurement tree, without any fillers or layers. It is a natural, whole wood material
that has not been engineered or processed into composite forms;
Engineered Wood (such as engineered bamboo and plywood) is a
composite material made from layers of wood with a veneer top layer,
offering stability and resistance to moisture; while
Fiberboard including Medium-Density Fiberboard (MDF) made from
wood fibers and resins, often used for its affordability and versatility.
MDF absorbs water and other liquids easily, causing it to swell, warp,
or even disintegrate. This makes it unsuitable for areas with high
humidity or potential water exposure.
Henceforth, the use of both solid wood and engineered wood shall
be allowed for the following items: Pattern Blocks, Tangrams,
Shape Sorter, Filipino Alphabet Puzzle Uppercase Letters, Filipino
Alphabet Puzzle Lowercase Letters, Shape Lacing Cards, Picture
Puzzle, and Storage Box. However, for Table Blocks and Lacing
Beads, only solid wood shall be used.
Please also refer to KLP Inspection and Test Protocols and Bid Bulletin
No. 2
Elite Industries 51| Section III. Bid Data Section 20.1 Fiberboard Test and Wood and Herbarium DOST Sample Requirements. DOST-FPRDI informed us that samples for testing must be |Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2. Y
Sheet Identification Test in raw or unfinished form, not painted or finished products. This is because finishes can
Certification from DOST - Forest Products Research obscure the wood’s natural features, making proper identification inaccurate. We
and respectfully recommend that the BAC allow submission of raw material samples only, as
Development Institute (FPRDI) this aligns with DOST guidelines, avoids unnecessary waste, and ensures accurate and
practical testing.
Elite Industries 52 | Section III. Bid Data Section 20.1 Fiberboard Test and Wood and Herbarium DOST Certification Coverage. Do we need a separate DOST certification per item, or will |Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2. Y
Sheet Identification Test one certification for each type of wood material (used across multiple items) be
Certification from DOST - Forest Products Research sufficient?
and
Development Institute (FPRDI)
Elite Industries 53 |Section VII. Technical A. General Wood materials that are not listed in the DENR FSC-Certified Imported Wood. If an item is made from FSC-certified imported wood from |Yes. DOST-FPRDI certification is required regardless of certification N
Specifications Specifications endangered trees a sustainable source, is DOST-FPRDI certification still required for DENR species from FSC for imported wood.

compliance?
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Description For Bid
Pr.'ospec tie Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder YN
Elite Industries 54| Section III. Bid Data Section 20.1 Submission of Samples: Group Testing for Materials. May we conduct group testing for raw materials used across|Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2. Y
Sheet multiple items rather than submitting samples per individual item?
In addition to the documentary requirements to be
submitted during postqualification as provided under
ITB Clause 20.1, the bidder/s having the
Lowest Calculated Bid/s shall submit samples
TWO (2) sets of samples for each lot.
Elite Industries 55| Section III. Bid Data Section 20.1 Submission of Samples: Sample Submission per Lot. The current bidding documents require the submission of |Retained the original provision indicated in the Bidding Documents. N
Sheet two (2) sets of samples for each lot, which, in the case of 29 lots, could amount to nearly
In addition to the documentary requirements to be 500 sample sets in total. We respectfully request that this requirement be reconsidered
submitted during postqualification as provided under |to allow the submission of only two (2) complete sample sets covering all the lots being
ITB Clause 20.1, the bidder/s having the bid for by a single bidder, regardless of the number of lots. This adjustment would help
Lowest Calculated Bid/s shall submit samples significantly reduce logistical challenges, unnecessary material costs, and wastage,
particularly for bidders participating in multiple lots with similar or identical product
TWO (2) sets of samples for each lot. categories
Elite Industries 56 | Section III. Bid Data ITB Clause 5.3 Submission of Technical and Financial Documents Eligibility and Bid Documents per Lot. We request that only one (1) complete set of You may submit only one (1) set of technical component if you wish to N
Sheet technical documents may be submitted for all the lots being bid for by a single bidder.  |bid on multiple lots. For the financial component, individual bid forms
SLCC This avoids unnecessary duplication of documents and aligns with Section 22.5.1(b) of |and price schedules per lot are required.
the 2016 IRR of RA 9184, which allows for streamlined submissions
Elite Industries 57| Section III. Bid Data ITB Clause 5.3 For this purpose, contracts similar to the projects shall |Is Science and Mathematics Equipment (SME) considered similar contract? Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2. Y

Sheet

SLCC

be:

a. Supply and Delivery of Educational Toys
(Note: Computers, laptops, book, and TVL are not
considered similar contract)

b. completed within a period of at least ten (10) years
immediately

preceding the deadline for the submission and receipt
of bids.

Section 5.3 of the Bid Data Sheet (BDS) provides that the SLCC must pertain specifically
to the “Supply and Delivery of Educational Toys.” It is further stated that contracts
involving computers, laptops, books, and TVL (Technical-Vocational-Livelihood)
equipment are not considered similar.

Given that the current SME project covers a wide range of components, we wish to
clarify whether the entire category of SME items may be collectively considered as
“Educational Toys" or similar in nature to the SLCC requirement stated in the BDS.

The SME project includes, but is not limited to:
B Developed Basic Science Kit
Developed Science and Mathematics Equipment
Developed Storage Cabinets
Chemicals and Glasswares
Laboratory Tools and Measuring Instruments
Science Devices
Mathematical Manipulatives
Models of Earth and Other Heavenly Bodies

These items, while varied in nature, are intended for instructional and educational use
in basic education, and are frequently bundled in past procurements labeled under
“Science and Mathematics Kits” or “Instructional/Educational Tools and Devices.
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Description For Bid
Pr.'ospec e Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder YN
Elite Industries 58 | Section VI. Schedule | B. Contract Duration |Complete delivery shall be made within one hundred Contract Duration Request Retained the original provision indicated in the Bidding Documents. N
of Requirements twenty (120) calendar days from the date of receipt of
the Notice to Proceed (NTP). We respectfully request the Bids and Awards Committee to consider extending the
contract duration to 200 calendar days due to common production and delivery
challenges during the implementation period. The project timeline coincides with the
peak manufacturing season, when raw material sourcing, factory output, and labor
availability are constrained, and is further affected by weather disturbances such as
typhoons and monsoon rains, which disrupt both production and logistics—especially for
bulk and inter-island deliveries. These factors may compromise quality, safety, and
timely completion, particularly for suppliers handling multiple lots or wide geographic
coverage; hence, we propose the extension to ensure smooth and successful project
implementation.
Elite Industries 59 | Section VII. Technical Statement of Pages 45 to 64 of the Bidding Documents In Section VII - Technical Specifications, under "Bidder’s Actual Offer," may we indicate |Bidders must state in toto their actual offers in the Technical N
Specifications Compliance "See Brochure" or “See Catalog” or “See Sales Sheet” because the actual specifications we|Specifications. Brochures, sales sheets, or other documents
offer or actual product being offered are already clearly presented in the demonstrating compliance are separate requirements to provide proof of|
brochure/catalog/Sales Sheet that we attach as part of our technical submission during |adherence to the Technical Specification.
bid opening.
Elite Industries 60 | Section III. Bid Data Section 20.1 Fiberboard Test and Wood and Herbarium Upon consultation with the Department of Science and Technology - Forest Products Wood and Herbarium Identification Test is considered as a single test to Y
Sheet Identification Test Research and Development Institute (DOST-FPRDI), we were informed that the test the identity of wood samples per DOST-FPRDI website and related
Certification from DOST - Forest Products Research appropriate methods for wood identification involve anatomical or microscopic analysis, |articles. Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2.
and rather than herbarium testing. While herbarium testing is valuable for classifying plant
Development Institute (FPRDI) specimens such as leaves, flowers, and fruits, it is not designed for identifying wood
materials—especially processed products like lumber or plywood. DOST-FPRDI
recommends scientifically validated techniques specific to wood anatomy for accurate
wood species identification.
Nikka Trading 61| Section III. Bid Data ITB Clause 5.3 For this purpose, contracts similar to the projects shall |May we respectfully clarify whether a completed contract involving mathematical Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2. Y
Sheet be: equipment qualifies as a relevant project experience for SLCC purposes for Lot 8: Mass
SLCC a. Supply and Delivery of Educational Toys Production, Supply, and Delivery of Science and Mathematics Equipment Packages to
(Note: Computers, laptops, book, and TVL are not Public Elementary for Grades 1 to 3 & Grades 4 to 6, Public Junior High Schools for
considered similar contract) Grades 7 to 10, and Public Senior High Schools for Grades 11 to 12 (CORE & STEM)
(EARLY PROCUREMENT ACTIVITY) with project no. 2024-BLR4(002)-BVI-CB-003?
b. completed within a period of at least ten (10) years qualifies as a relevant project experience for SLCC purposes?
immediately preceding the deadline for the submission
and receipt of bids.
Nikka Trading 62 Section II. Item 5.3 5.3. Pursuant to Section 23.4.1.3 of the 2016 Revised |Use of SLCC Across Lots Yes, a submitted Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) can be N
Instructions to IRR of RA No0.9184, the Bidder should have a Single used to support eligibility across multiple lots, provided the SLCC
Bidders Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) at least one (1) May we confirm if the submitted SLCC may be used to support our eligibility across meets the requirements for each lot, as outlined in the Bidding
contract similar to the project to be bid and the value of | multiple lots being participated in? Documents. The SLCC must be similar to the project covered by each
which, adjusted, if necessary, by the Bidder to current lot and be valued at least fifty percent (50%) of the total Approved
prices using the Philippine Statistics Authority’s (PSA’s) Budget for the Contract (ABC) bid for.
consumer price index (CPI), must be at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC of the lot bid for.
Nikka Trading 63 | Technical Documents Statement of All LIST OF ALL ONGOING GOVERNMENT & PRIVATE May we clarify if supporting documents (e.g., Notice of Award, Notice to Proceed, No. NOAs, Contracts, and NTPs of the ongoing projects need not be N

Ongoing Contracts

CONTRACTS INCLUDING CONTRACTS AWARDED BUT
NOT YET STARTED

Contracts or Purchase Orders) are also required to be attached to the Statement of All
Ongoing Contracts?

attached during bid submission. However, the original documents of the
same must be presented during post-qualification for verification of its
authenticity.

Please refer to Section III. Bid Data Sheet, ITB Clause 20.1, page 26 of
the Bidding Documents.
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Description For Bid
Pr.'ospec tie Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder YN
Nikka Trading 64 | Section III. Bid Data ITB Clause 14.2 Bid Securing Declaration May we clarify if a single copy of these documents may be submitted covering all lots to |Yes. N
Sheet be participated in by the bidder, similar to the approach allowed for the Bid Security
under Page 22, Clause 14.2?
Nikka Trading 65 | Section III. Bid Data ITB Clause 14.2 Bid Securing Declaration Under Section 6.1(c) of the GPPB Circular 04-2020, it provides that one of the items to  |During the Bid Opening, the Bidder must submit a Bid Securing N
Sheet be included in the Bid Securing Declaration is the statement: “Bidder shall enter into Declaration or any form of Bid Security in the amount specified in
contract with the PE and furnish the required performance security within ten (10) Section III of the Bid Data Sheet, while Performance Security shall be
calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award.” submitted within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of
Award by the winning Bidder.
May we confirm whether the said statement is required to be included in the Bid
Securing Declaration for this project. Please refer to Section III. Bid Data Sheet of the Bidding Documents,
Section 39 of the IRR of RA 9184, and Bid Securing Declaration Form
(page 80 of the Bidding Documents) for the submission of Performance
Security.
Nikka Trading 66 | Section VII. Technical Statement of Pages 45 to 64 of the Bidding Documents How should bidders fill-out the “Bidder’s Actual Offer” Column? What should be The "Bidder's Actual Offer” should be at least what is indicated in the N
Specifications Compliance provided in this column? Please specify, because there are various items in the technical | Technical Specifications and must be marked as "Comply". Stating “Not
specifications that the phrase “Bidder’s Actual Offer” may not be applicable. Applicable” to the actual bidder’s offer would mean that you do not have
an offer on that specific item.
The "Bidder's Actual Offer” must be copied from the brochure or catalog
or sales sheet, and has to be compliant with the minimum requirement.
Nikka Trading 67 | Section VII. Technical Statement of “Bidders must state here either “Comply” or “Not In the Bidding Documents, there are particular specifications that cannot be supported |No. The bidder should declare the statement of compliance based on the N
Specifications Compliance Comply” against each of the individual parameters of  |by evidence during the submission of bids, one example is Item Table Blocks (Wood), required certifications for each item.
each Specification stating the corresponding which provides: Wood materials that are not listed in the DENR endangered trees.
performance parameter of the equipment offered.
Statements of “Comply” or “Not Comply” must be Can the bidders put “Not Applicable” on the requirement of cross-referencing of
supported by evidence in a bidders Bid and cross- evidence in case a particular item of the specifications cannot be supported by evidence
referenced to that evidence during the bid submission stage?
Nikka Trading 68 | Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Certificate for Wooden Materials With regard to required certifications, is the use of plywood allowed for compliance? If Yes, plywood is acceptable, as long as it is not made of fiberboard Y

Specifications

Specifications

so, will a plywood-specific certificate suffice?

materials.

Solid wood refers to wood that comes directly from a cut section of a
tree, without any fillers or layers. It is a natural, whole wood material
that has not been engineered or processed into composite forms;

Engineered Wood (such as engineered bamboo and plywood) is a
composite material made from layers of wood with a veneer top layer,
offering stability and resistance to moisture; while

Fiberboard including Medium-Density Fiberboard (MDF) made from
wood fibers and resins, often used for its affordability and versatility.
MDF absorbs water and other liquids easily, causing it to swell, warp,
or even disintegrate. This makes it unsuitable for areas with high
humidity or potential water exposure.

Henceforth, the use of both solid wood and engineered wood shall
be allowed for the following items: Pattern Blocks, Tangrams,
Shape Sorter, Filipino Alphabet Puzzle Uppercase Letters, Filipino
Alphabet Puzzle Lowercase Letters, Shape Lacing Cards, Picture
Puzzle, and Storage Box. However, for Table Blocks and Lacing
Beads, only solid wood shall be used.

Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2.
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Pro: ti Description For Bid
5 SF ve Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder YN
Nikka Trading 69 | Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Product Certification and Standards: Whether the BPA-free testing requirement also apply to the storage box, or is it limited |Both storage box and the items. Please refer to the Section VII. N
Specifications Specifications only to the items? Technical Specifications of the bidding documents
Paint, lacquer, varnish, and plastic materials used
must be certified non-toxic by an agency or institute
locally or internationally recognized. It should be BPA
free.
Nikka Trading 70| Section V. Special Packaging MOTHER/MAIN BOX May we request if the use of plastic acrylic as an alternative material for the specified Please refer to Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding N
Conditions of mother box is acceptable? It may offer added durability. documents.
Contract The box must be able to contain the 9 items with
individual boxes/wrappers (please refer to the
minimum technical specification for the size of
box/wrapper per item).
For a box with overlap joints, the overlap joint shall be
fixed by high-grade glue, and its outside joint shall be
reinforced by a 50.8 mm packaging tape or better.
Tin/staple wires shall not be used to reinforce the
joints.
Nikka Trading 71| Section III. Bid Data Section 20.1 Section 20.1 Will laboratory testing be conducted for each sample set (Set 1 and Set 2 individually), or | Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2. Y
Sheet is only one set subject to testing?
Annex "D" Inspection and Test Protocol
Nikka Trading 72| Section III. Bid Data Section 20.1 Submission of Samples: Kindly clarify how the sample labels should be presented. Should the labels be Labels should be physically affixed to the packaging specifying the lot N
Sheet physically attached to each item, affixed to the packaging, or presented through a number and sample number (e.g., Lot 12 Sample 1).
In addition to the documentary requirements to be separate list separately?
submitted during postqualification as provided under
ITB Clause 20.1, the bidder/s having the
Lowest Calculated Bid/s shall submit samples
TWO (2) sets of samples for each lot.
Each sample per lot shall be labeled as ‘Set 1 (Lot
Number)’ and ‘Set 2 (Lot Number)’
Nikka Trading 73| Section VI. Schedule | B. Contract Duration |Complete delivery shall be made within one hundred In view of the complexity and number of items vis-a-vis the number schools of the Retained the original provision indicated in the Bidding Documents. N
of Requirements twenty (120) calendar days from the date of receipt of |project, may we request consideration for extending the delivery schedule from 120 to at
the Notice to Proceed (NTP). least 270 calendar days? This extension would allow bidders to ensure proper logistics,
and timely compliance.
A good procurement planning would reveal that the allotted 120 days are not sufficient
for the project. The proposed 270 days ensures that the overall goal of the project will be
achieved effectively and efficiently.
Thus, we respectfully request for a 270-day delivery period for the project.
Nikka Trading 74 | Section III. Bid Data Section 20.1 Post-Qualification Evaluation Will post-qualification process and evaluation be conducted per lot, or evaluated as a Per lot N
Sheet whole?
Nikka Trading 75 | Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Product Certification and Standards Kindly clarify whether the required certificates listed are to be submitted on an “and” All required certificications are listed under the product certification N
Specifications Specifications basis (all required), or “or” basis (one of the listed options acceptable)? and standards of the Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding
documents.
Nikka Trading 76 | Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Product Certification and Standards Are we allowed to submit certifications (e.g., ISO, etc.) from multiple suppliers depending|Yes. Different certification must be submitted by multiple supplier or N

Specifications

Specifications

on items offered per lot, or should these come from a single supplier?

single supplier, whichever is applicable.
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Prospective Description For Bid
rOSE Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder YN
Nikka Trading 77 | Section VII. Technical| B. Detailed Technical |Product Certification and Standards Since all the lots contain the same item, may we inquire if a single laboratory certificate |Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2. Y
Specifications Specifications covering all items in the bid is sufficient, or must one be submitted separately per lot?
Nikka Trading 78 | Section III. Bid Data Section 15 Submission of Technical and Financial Documents Kindly confirm whether all annexes in the bidding documents as shown in the DepEd The bidders should adhere to Section VIII. Checklist of Technical and N
Sheet website are required to be submitted/attached in our bid. Financial Documents of the bidding documents.
Nikka Trading 79| Section V. Special GCC Clause 3 Performance Security Once the Notice of Award is issued, is the bidder allowed to submit a performance No. Performance Securing Declaration is an option given to the N
Conditions of securing declaration as its compliance? Procuring Entity to adopt during a State of Calamity or Implementation
Contract of Community Quarantine or Similar Restrictions
(Reference: GPPB Resolution No. 09-2020).
Girl Teki Inc. 80| Section V. Special GCC Clause 5 “Payments shall be subject to the Warranty provision in | We would like to clarify if the difference in the percentages indicated—1% for retention |Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2. Y
Conditions of the form of either retention money in an amount money and 3% for the special bank guarantee—is correct and intentional. Based on our
Contract equivalent to one percent (1%) of every progress understanding and past projects, these two options typically bear the same percentage
payment or the Contract Price, or a special bank rate to give suppliers equal and fair choice between retention or guarantee.
guarantee in the amount equivalent to three percent We would appreciate your confirmation on whether the indicated percentage for the bank
(3%) of the Contract Price as provided under Section guarantee is accurate, or if it may have been an inadvertent typographical error.
62.1 of R.A. 9184 and its Revised IRR.”
Techbrokers Inc. | 81 | Section III. Bid Data ITB Clause 5.3 For this purpose, contracts similar to the projects shall | The undersigned would like to point out that as per the Government Procurement Policy |Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2. Y

Sheet

SLCC

be:

a. Supply and Delivery of Educational Toys

(Note: Computers, laptops, book, and TVL are not
considered similar contract)

b. completed within a period of at least ten (10) years
immediately preceding the deadline for the submission
and receipt of bids.

Board (GPPB), more particularly, NPM No. 136-2014:

Clarification on the interpretation of what could be considered as similar contract under
the revised Implementing Rules and Regulations (IRR) of Republic Act (RA) No. 9184.

It is the responsibility of the Procuring Entity (PE) to clarify in the Bidding Documents
what projects can be considered similar to the contract being bid out, for purposes of
determining compliance with the SLCC requirement. Thus, it is entirely within the
discretion of the PE whether to consider a project as being similar or not similar in
nature and complexity to the project being bid out. [A] contract shall be considered
".similar" to the contract to be bid if it involves goods or services of the same nature and
complexity as the subject matter of the project being procured. This requirement should
not be interpreted strictly as to unreasonably limit competition and inequitably bar
participation of capable suppliers, manufacturers, distributors and service providers;
much r,ore, to constram PEs in the performance of their constituent and ministrant
functions. Hence, similarity of the contract should be interpreted liberally in the sense
that it should not refer to an exact parallel, but only to an analogous one of similar
category. (Underscoring provided)

Thus we would like to request for clarification regardin!g a particular provision
under Sec. III. Bid Data Sheet of the Bidding Documents for the abovementioned project,
more specifically, ITB Clause 5.3, stating that:

For this p urpose, contracts similar to the projects shall be
a. Supply and Delivery of Educational Toys
Note: Computers, laptops, book, and TVL are not considered similar contract)

Taking into account and considering that "TVL are not considered similar xxx " as
mentioned above, therefore, Science and Mathematics Equi ment (SME) should not be
considered a similar contract(s) for the subject procurliment project since theJ'..- share
the same items as TVL, namely, Storage cabinets - the onl)\ difference being that TVL
and SME are applied only to differing educational courses for the said like items.
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Prospective Description For Bid
rOSE Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder YN
9 Tahanang Walang | 82 | Section III. Bid Data ITB Clause 5.3 For this purpose, contracts similar to the projects shall |May I clarify if bidders/partners on Joint Venture must have both similar contracts on |The compliance of one joint venture partner in submitting a similar N
Hagdanan, Inc. Sheet be: Educational Toys? What if only one of them has the contract on Educational Toys and contract as a requirement of SLCC constitutes the compliance of the
SLCC a. Supply and Delivery of Educational Toys the other one has the contract which is not considered similar as Educ toys (such as entire joint venture.
(Note: Computers, laptops, book, and TVL are not Computers, laptops, TVL as stated in ITB clause 5.3
considered similar contract)
b. completed within a period of at least ten (10) years
immediately preceding the deadline for the submission
and receipt of bids.
Tahanang Walang | 83 | Section III. Bid Data ITB Clause 5.3 For this purpose, contracts similar to the projects shall |Are manipulative toys similar as Educational toys? Pls advise. Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2 Y
Hagdanan, Inc. Sheet be:
SLCC a. Supply and Delivery of Educational Toys
(Note: Computers, laptops, book, and TVL are not
considered similar contract)
b. completed within a period of at least ten (10) years
immediately preceding the deadline for the submission
and receipt of bids.
10 Metro Mobilia 84 Section VII. Statement of Pages 45 to 64 of the Bidding Documents We would like to propose regarding the use of the term “Suppliers” in the Technical The term "Suppliers" is understood to be the "Bidders". N
Corporation Technical Compliance Specifications, which state:
Specifications
"Suppliers must be holders of a valid License to Operate (LTO) for Toys and Childcare
Articles..."
To avoid ambiguity and ensure consistency with the eligibility requirements under
Republic Act No. 9184 and its 2016 Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations, we
respectfully propose that the term “Suppliers” be corrected to “Bidders”.
The term “Supplier” may be interpreted to refer to a third-party source or manufacturer
from whom the bidder procures goods, potentially allowing entities without the required
LTO to participate in the bidding. On the other hand, specifying that “Bidders must hold
a valid LTO” ensures that only those entities directly participating and submitting bids
are properly licensed and accountable, in line with the principles of transparency and
fair competition.
We hope this suggestion may be considered to promote clarity and proper bidder
qualification during the evaluation process.
11 DMC Enterprises |85 |Section VII. B. Detailed Technical Pages 45 to 64 of the Bidding Documents We would like to inquire about the appropriate documentation required for participation |Please refer to Section VII. Technical Specifications particularly on the N

Corporation

Technical
Specifications

Specifications

in bidding.

The manufacturer of the products we supply holds a certificate demonstrating
compliance with international quality control standards. We are using this certificate to
obtain our License to Operate (LTO) in the Philippines as their official distributor.

In line with this, we would like to confirm: Can we submit the manufacturer's
international certificate together with our LTO as their authorized distributor, or is it
necessary for us to secure a separate international certificate issued under our
company's name?

Product Certification and Standards
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Pfospec e Provision Specification Appeals/Requests BAC's Responses Bulletin
Bidder YN
DMC Enterprises |86 |Section VII. B. Detailed Technical Pages 45 to 64 of the Bidding Documents 1. Table Blocks (Wood): Unit Ark N
Corporation Technical Specifications ‘
Specifications * May we request a visual reference or sample image of the "Unit Ark" described in the
specifications?
* We would also like to confirm the exact shape and function of the Unit Ark, especially
in relation to the note that the cylinder should fit exactly into the unit ark. If available, a
template or diagram would be very helpful.
Please refer to the Section VII. Technical Specifications particularly on
the Measurements for reference . Based on said specifications the
cylinder fit to the unit ark.
DMC Enterprises | 87 Section VII. B. Detailed Technical |Pages 45 to 64 of the Bidding Documents 2. Pattern Blocks (Wood): Yes, the dimensions are correct: However, their shape is diferent based N
Corporation Technical Specifications on the following characteristics:
Specifications * Under the measurements section, both Item 5 and Item 6 are listed as:
Rhombus
Rhombus: 1" x 1 n with 6mm thickness Definition: A quadrilateral with four sides of equal length.
Thin Rhombus: 1" x 1" with 6mm thickness Properties: Opposite sides are parallel, opposite angles are equal, and
the diagonals bisect each other at right angles.
May we confirm if these dimensions are correct, and if so, could you kindly clarify the
distinction between the standard rhombus and the thin rhombus, as both appear to Thin Rhombus (Lozenge)
have identical measurements? Definition:
A rhombus with acute angles that are significantly smaller than 90
degrees and obtuse angles that are significantly larger than 90 degrees.
Properties:
Same as a rhombus, but the angles are more extreme, making the
shape appear more stretched or elongated.
DMC Enterprises |88 |Section VII. B. Detailed Technical Pages 45 to 64 of the Bidding Documents 3. Picture Puzzle (Wood): Please refer to Section VII. Technical Specifications of the bidding N
Corporation Technical Specifications documents.
Specifications « Based on the provided specifications, we understand that each set must consist of:
4 puzzles from Set A (1-4 cuts)
3 puzzles from Set B (5-7 cuts)
3 puzzles from Set C (8-10 cuts)
May we confirm that this results in a total of 10 puzzles per set?
DMC Enterprises |89 |Section VII. B. Detailed Technical Pages 45 to 64 of the Bidding Documents Additionally, are there any sample illustrations or guidelines available for the puzzle Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 2 Y

Corporation

Technical
Specifications

Specifications

themes or cut patterns? We understand the themes should be suitable for the
Kindergarten level, such as Family, Community Places, Nature, Plants, and Animals
found in the Philippines.
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